

Anastasia Chuguncalieva

UX/UI Designer

CONTACTS

nastasya.space@hotmail.com Ljubljana, Slovenija

SKILLS

- User experience design
- · User interface design
- Web design
- · Mobile app design
- User Research
- User Personas
- Wireframing
- Prototyping
- Empathy
- Critical thinking
- · Problem solving
- · Attention to detail
- Positive attitude
- Proactive

TOOLS

- Figma
- InVision
- · Adobe XD
- Illustrator
- · Office 365

LANGUAGES

Macedonian

English Slovenian Croatian Serbian Spanish

LINKS

http://nastasya.space/

https://www.linkedin.com/ in/achuguncalieva/

https://www.behance.net/ anastaschugunc

Driving licence





About

I believe that good design connects feeling with logic, can solve a problem, sells, and communicates clearly. I am passionate about creating unique, modern, and functional websites and application interfaces. I strongly believe in and let the people who use the product drive the experience. As a UX/UI designer, I love to observe and pay attention to how people use things and constantly work on getting the best human-centered designs for everyday life.

EXPERIENCE

Real Estate Administrator

Upradom d.o.o. | Ljubljana | May 2021 - March 2023

- · Managing buildings using a platform named "Ipartments-Imagine"
- Data organization

Laboratory assistant

Rigo Impex d.o.o. | Gevgelija | February 2021 - April 2021

Working on chemical and sensory analyzes of must and

Communication specialist

October 2020 -Internarional Investment Guide | online | April 2021

- Collecting and entering data into a computer database and maintaining accurate records of valuable company information
- Input information quickly and accurately from various sources into a computer database

EDUCATION

UX/UI Academy

Brainster | online | October 2021 - August 2022

- Worked on six real projects with client collaboration on both mobile applications and websites participating in a team
- · Conducted market research, competitor analysis, information architecture, user interviews, and surveys to establish an understanding of user needs
- · Created user personas, journeys, and flow to determine the functionality of applications before creating wireframes and prototype
- · Implement usability tests and iterations on prototypes to improve the functionality and user experience of the application

Food and nutrition engineer

Biotechnical education centre Ljubljana | Ljubljana |

October 2019 -**February** 2023

Diploma thesis: The role of nutrition in ovarian police syndrome | Grade: 9

- Professional informatics and statistical evaluation methods
- · Food microbiology and biotechnology
- · Technological processes with safety at work, packaging,
- and logistics Nutrition and health
- · Food chemistry with food analysis
- Legislation, quality assurance, and control
- Technology of plant foods
- · Nutrition and dietetics
- · Environmental management in food and nutrition
- Wine technology
- Food analysis

Certifications

UX Design Fundamentals

Povio | Issued October 2022 | Credential ID 01-22-02-15-10